Good Morning,

Louis Vezina <lvezina@chicopeepolice.com>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Mon, 17 Feb 2020 05:45:05 -0500

The Chicopee Police Department is not pursuing this technology. We
have not reached out or had contact with any company offering this

service.

Respectfully,

Officer James Clark

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org

]

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 11:54 AM
To: lvezina@chicopeepolice.com ;
mmoriarty@chicopeema.gov

Cc: Taisha Lazare >

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110



617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
gzHOsZC9ECBxXTOBdIW_WA9w3qco4KXSBMPefl YCX7TPSc2iRj4Psn1PrPhl4017UAbleNwE
kp4hwnxLIGQGOhYnixEjpyOWIJIRVnltmoUcKXOs0GIPtg,,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1,gx6k 2r0EDezWWSgqNOknCkW InqHiSWGXoCNKqjEKj2Fulzrz1u2AcGYJEzZV4Aw
6e-RGYnPOPCyhONY3FHC HXIqUCvLghNaEqrFylWYPXk6ESPMujrW9guz9nLIn&typo=1>
| Facebook | Instagram

| Youtube



